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11" March, 2019

To

The Principal

Clara’s College of Commerce
Yari Road, Versova

Andheri (W)

Mumbai: 400061

Subject: Acceptance for proposal of signing the Memorandum of

Understanding (MOUSs)

Respected Sir,

As per your letter no 5486A dated 20" feb, 2019 this is to place on record that
Film & Television Media Academy shall be conducting workshops, seminars,
symposiums and internship etc for the benefit of the students. On different media
production units in Clara’s College of Commerce in the Academic Year 2019-
2020, 2020-2021, 2021-2022 and 2022-23 for a period of four years until the
MOU is revised. During this period, we shall be holding workshops on topic such
as  Production, Direction, Photography and Editing. FTMA will provide
professionals to impart practical knowledge and Clara’s College of Commerce will
take care of the remuneration and logistics required for the same.

Warm regards

For

FILM&TELEVI SIONMEDIAACADEMY
CKumar

C.Kumar
Authorised Signatory



